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MEMO 

TO:  Public Works Commission 

FROM: Andrew M. Beyer, P.E., Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

DATE:  May 8, 2024 

RE:  Public Works Commission Meeting of May 14, 2024 

Agenda Item: 

Repair Area No. 1 

Site Address Estimated cost not to exceed 

729 Belmont Dr $1,417.38 

622 Arlington Way $320.62 

619 Arlington Way $385.02 

611 Arlington Way $391.00 

609 Arlington Way $688.16 

607 Arlington Way $375.36 

1005 Steeplechase Dr $1,595.28 

905 Steeplechase Dr $367.54 

624 Autumn Crest Dr $914.94 

1204 Crestview Dr $782.00 

1200 Crestview Dr $383.18 

1113 Crestview Dr $375.36 

1117 Crestview Dr $383.18 

1121 Crestview Dr $312.80 

1125 Crestview Dr $78.20 

1217 Crestview Dr $398.82 

500 Chadwick Dr $840.84 

604 Chadwick Dr $782.00 

700 Chadwick Dr $633.42 

817 Chadwick Dr $1,728.22 

713 Chadwick Dr $977.50 

509 Bridlewood Ln $312.80 

602 Bridlewood Ln $391.00 

618 Bridlewood Ln $391.00 

624 Bridlewood Ln $351.90 

701 Bridlewood Ln $328.44 

605 Bridlewood Ln $391.00 

629 Brookstone Way $328.44 
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527 Brookstone Way $391.00 

620 Brookstone Way $312.80 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 


